
 CITY OF GREENSBURG 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

300 SOUTH MAIN GREENSBURG, KANSAS 
MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023 

6:00 PM 
 

The meeting is available online via the City of Greensburg Facebook page. 
 

A) CALL TO ORDER 
 
 

B) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 
 
 

C) ROLL CALL & APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
 

D) CITIZEN COMMENTS 
All comments are limited to a maximum of three minutes for each speaker. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, City Council 
members may not discuss or take action on any item that is not on the Agenda. 
 
 

E) CONSENT AGENDA 
These items are routine and enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council 
member so requests. Any consent agenda item can be removed and placed on the agenda as an item of business. 

1. Approval of Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting – May 15, 2023 

2. Appropriation Ordinance  
a. Ordinance #1245 

3. Fireworks Stand Permit: Youth Core Ministries 
 

F) ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
1. 2022 Audit Presentation: Jim Kennedy, Kennedy & McKee 
2. Haviland Broadband: Grant Support Proposal 
3. Conditional Use Permit: 2023-01 CU, 217 E. Grant 

 
 

G) CITY STAFF REPORTS 
 

H) GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS 
 

I) ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE: SUBJECT TO REVISIONS 
 

It is possible that sometime between 5:30 and 6:00 pm immediately prior to this meeting, during breaks, and directly after the meeting, a majority of the Governing 
Body may be present in the council chambers or lobby of City Hall. No one is excluded from these areas during those times. 
 
To be placed on future agendas please contact City Administrator Stacy Barnes at administrator@greensburgks.org or call City Offices at 620-723-2751. 

mailto:administrator@greensburgks.org


 Official Greensburg City Council Minutes 05.15.2023 

1 
 

 
Greensburg City Council 

May 15, 2023 
City Hall 

 
A.  CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Matt Christenson called the May 15, 2023 meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & INVOCATION 
The Pledge of Allegiance was said. The invocation was given by Pastor Chu Chang. 
 
C. ROLL CALL & APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
Council Present: Mark Trummel, Haley Kern, Nathan Charlton, and Chance Little were present. Pam 
Reves was absent. City Administrator Stacy Barnes and Fire Chief Theron McKinney were also present. 
Julie Lyon and Grant Neuhold were in the audience. 
 
Charlton made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Kern seconded, and the motion was 
passed 4-0. 
 
D. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
There were no comments before or during the meeting. 
 
E. CONSENT AGENDA 
Kern motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Charlton seconded the motion, which 
passed 4-0. 
 
F. APPOINTMENTS: Greensburg Tree Board 
There are 3 terms on the Tree Board that will expire May 31, 2023. These are 3-year terms. Jeanie Finch 
and Randy Rinker have expressed interest in serving. The board is to consist of 6-9 members. Kern made 
a motion, seconded by Trummel, to appoint Finch and Rinker to the board. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
G. ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. Fire Department Pump Purchase 
 Chief McKinney was present to discuss the purchase of a new pump for Rescue 1. Three potential 
options were presented in the meeting packet. McKinney’s first choice was the PowerFlow HPX200-B18 
Attack Pump for $5,220, through Emergency Fire Equipment. Kern, seconded by Trummel, motioned to 
approve McKinney to spend up to $6,500 for a new pump out of Fire Equipment Reserve. The motion 
passed 4-0. 
 

2. PowerUp Greensburg 4th of July Fireworks Funding Request 
Grant Neuhold, representing PowerUp Greensburg, requested Council once again contribute $1,500 
toward fireworks for the community July 4th celebration and that City Staff assist with the disposal of 
spent fireworks after the event. The motion to approve the request was made by Little and seconded by 
Charlton. The motion passed 4-0. 
 

3. Kiowa County Economic Development Childcare Funding Match Request 
Julie Lyon, Kiowa County Economic Development Director, updated Council on the grant submission for 
a tri-plex development, primarily to house additional daycare space. Lyon asked for $10,000 as a 
contingent grant from the City. Little moved to approve a $20,000 contingent grant from the Economic 



 Official Greensburg City Council Minutes 05.15.2023 

2 
 

Development Fund. Kern seconded, and the motion passed 4-0. Lyon reviewed new Economic 
Development program incentives that are available for housing, renovations, painting, commercial 
façades, and dilapidated structures.  
 
H. CITY STAFF REPORTS 
Barnes reported to Council on the following topics: 

• SPRINT Grant: Last week, the Kansas Department of Commerce announced awards for the 
SPRINT grant program. Unfortunately, the City’s application for an addition to the Big Well Museum was 
not awarded. There were 18 awards made of $30 million out of more than 220 applications totaling over 
$670 million in funding requests. 

• 2024 Budget: Barnes will be starting the 2024 budget process soon. This Thursday she will be on 
the State’s budget workshop webinar for a good portion of the day to get the updates for this year. The 
draft budget will begin with items previously discussed. If there are other items the Council would like to 
discuss for inclusion they were asked to communicate those to Barnes.  

• Planning Commission: There is a Planning Commission meeting Wednesday at 6:30 for a public 
hearing on a conditional use permit for multi-family housing for the County’s upcoming MIH grant appli-
cation. Upon approval of the Planning Commission, this will come before the Council for final approval.  

• Park Improvements: Barnes has made contact with Mid-America Courtworks and Greensburg is 
on their schedule to have the Davis Park courts resurfaced. This will not occur until September/early   
October. The pumptrack should be here in July for installation at Wise Park. 

• Swimming Pool: The swimming pool will open Monday, May 29th. Lifeguards will be training this 
Friday the 19th through Sunday the 21st, both at the pool and at City Hall in the Council Chambers.  

• Employee Activities: Employees have been pulling weeds on Main Street, mowing, crack sealing, 
making utility service connections, performing the monthly meter readings. 

• Election: The filing deadline for Mayor and 2 City Council positions election is one month away,  
at Noon on June 1st.   

• Weekend Events: This weekend, May 19th and 20th, is the Annual Triangle Rodeo Club Rodeo,  
including a parade Saturday morning. Saturday, May 27th, will be the Memorial Weekend events includ-
ing Arts and Crafts Fair, Parade, and Street Dance. 
 
Trummel asked questions regarding the new drainage pipe at the airport.  
 
I. GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS 
There were no additional comments from the Governing Body. 
 
J. ADJOURNMENT 
With nothing further to discuss, Christenson declared the meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________________         ____________________________________ 
Matt Christenson, Mayor           Christy Pyatt, City Clerk 



06.05.23

CHECK # VENDOR REFERENCE                     AMOUNT

PRE-PAID

31425 EMERGENCY FIRE EQUIPMENT FIRE- PUMP ATTACK 5,220.00$             

31426 GALLS POLICE UNIFORM/EQUIPMENT 1,019.60$             

31427 GREENSBURG POWERUPS JULY 4TH FIREWORKS DONATIONS 3,000.00$             

31428 KANSAS GAS SERVICE NATURAL GAS SERVICE 213.02$                

31429 KANSAS POWER POOL POWER PURCHASE 66,630.43$          

31430 KS DEPT OF AGRICULTURE AIRPORT WELL PERMIT 200.00$                

15099388 VISA TOLLS/TRAINING/POSTAGE/SUPPLIES 5,525.81$             

***** PRE-PAID TOTAL ***** 81,808.86$          

PAID

31431 ANN DIXSON                    KPP REBATE                       60.00$                  

31432 BRIAN GUMPENBERGER CONST.     MIH DUPLEXES GRANT SUB #1            119,787.51$        

31433 BTI-PRATT                     REPAIRS & SUPPLIES                17.13$                  

31434 CANDY BARN EXPRESS            ITEMS FOR RESALE                 445.48$                

31435 CENTURY BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES COPIER  CONTRACT                       122.92$                

31436 CITY OF GREENSBURG            JUNE BW RENT; CITY UTILITIES                     11,519.34$          

31437 CITY OF GREENSBURG-CONTINGENCY BOOTS/POSTAGE/ABC/               724.94$                

31438 D.C.& B. SUPPLY INC.          CORP STOP/ BRASS SADDLE HINGED   462.70$                

31439 PRAIRIE EMPORIUM              ITEMS FOR RESALE                 632.00$                

31440 DOCUSIGN INC. LOCKBOX         COURT ESIGNATURE 2023-2024       2,173.50$             

31441 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.         CHLORINE 150# CYL                794.71$                

31442 GIANT COMMUNICATIONS          ROUTERS/LINES/ PHONES/ HANDSET   387.93$                

31443 HAVILAND TELEPHONE CO.        PHONES/INTERNET/ SERVICES        2,376.63$             

31444 HOME LUMBER                   SUPPLIES / PARTS                 583.32$                

31445 inteGREEN SERVICES, INC       REPAIRS @ CH, BW, AND POOL 1,378.74$             

31446 J & J WOODSHOP                ITEMS FOR RESALE                 327.00$                

31447 JAKIN LEFTO                   10 LIFEGUARD CERT                3,000.00$             

31448 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM,INC.   LOCATES                          18.00$                  

31449 KANSAS STATE TREASURER        APRIL COURT FEES                 1,470.00$             

31450 KDOA-OFFICE OF ACCT. & REPORTS BUDGET WORKSHOP - BARNES         75.00$                  

31451 KERBS LAW OFFICE              LEGAL SERVICES                   3,047.48$             

31452 KANSAS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES    WORKSHOP J. SHRIVER              240.00$                

31453 LEGACY OUTDOOR ADVERTISING LLC SIGN LEASE                       350.00$                

31454 LIGHTHOUSE APPAREL            ITEMS FOR RESALE                 1,270.46$             

31455 LUMINOUS NEON INC             SIGN LEASE                       255.00$                

31456 PEOPLES INSURANCE             BIG WELL LIABILITY RENEWAL ; REFUND CROWN VIC.      897.00$                

31457 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, IN      SOLVENT                          235.09$                

31458 STANION WHOLESALE ELEC. .     ELECTRIC SUPPLIES 63.60$                  

31459 TRIANGLE RODEO CLUB           POP FOR POOL CONCESSIONS               25.00$                  

31460 UNDERGROUND VAULTS            SHREDDING SERVICES               90.00$                  

31461 VERIZON                       MOBILE SERVICES                  300.57$                

31462 WICHITA CONCRETE PIPE CO.     AIRPORT CONCRETE CULVERT         6,179.38$             

31463 YODER MEATS                   ITEMS FOR RESALE                 921.60$                

***** PAID TOTAL *****  160,232.03$        

 

***** REPORT TOTAL *****       242,040.89$        

APPROPRIATION ORD. 1245





City of Greensburg 
City Council Meeting 

June 5, 2023 
 

To:  Mayor and City Council 
From:  Stacy Barnes, City Administrator 
Subject:  Agenda items F.1-3 
 
Agenda Item F.1 2022 Audit Presentation: Jim Kennedy, Kennedy & McKee 
Jim will be at the meeting to present the 2022 audit report. Hard copies will be available at the 
meeting. 
 
Agenda Item F.2 Haviland Broadband: Grant Support Proposal 
Diane Thompson from Haviland Broadband will be at the meeting to present a support request 
for a LINC (Lasting Infrastructure and Network Connectivity) grant from the Kansas Department 
of Commerce. This grant is to improve broadband infrastructure in Kansas. HBB has asked the 
City to support their grant application to expand fiber infrastructure to the north side of 
Greensburg (see attached map.) They are also requesting as a match to the grant application, 
the City waive the right of way payments for the new infrastructure, approximately 4 miles of 
line, for a five-year period. This would only apply to this new expansion, not to current fiber 
lines in place. Our current agreement with HBB is for $500 per year per mile of fiber line in the 
City. If approved, this would be approximately $2,000 per year, and $10,000 over the five-year 
period. 
 
This letter has been reviewed by Clayton and he didn’t see any issues with the proposed 
agreement. 
 
Agenda Item F.3 Conditional Use Permit: 2023-01 CU, 217 E. Grant 
Included in your packet are documents for the 2023-01 Conditional Use application by Monica 
and Dale Hayse to potentially build a 5-plex at 217 E. Grant Avenue. The Hayse’s have 
partnered with Kiowa County on a submission to the KHRC MIH Grant program.  
 
Included is the staff report memo regarding this case, CUP application, site plan and 
unapproved minutes from the May 17, 2023 Planning Commission meeting. This application 
was approved unanimously by the Greensburg Planning Commission. 
 
The required two-week waiting period has passed and now is presented to City Council for final 
approval.  



 

 

The City of Greensburg has benefited greatly from its longstanding rela�onship with Haviland 
Broadband.  A�er our town suffered such devasta�on by tornado in 2007, Haviland Broadband was the 
first to commit to bringing adequate Internet services back to the community with a fixed wireless 
system.  More recently they have brought fiber op�c Internet to a majority of our city situated south of 
US Highway 54.  The area north of the highway is less densely populated and is challenged by a KDOT 
right-of-way for future highway expansion. It has limited fiber service and is primarily served by fixed 
wireless.  

In accordance with the City’s licensing standards, Haviland Broadband pays an annual fee equal to $500 
per mile of buried facili�es in the City’s Right-of-way.  

Please accept this leter as the City of Greensburg’s statement of support for Haviland Broadband’s LINC 
grant applica�on that includes fiber expansion into the remaining areas of our city.  As a sign of our 
desire and commitment to the project, the City also commits an in-kind match equal to five years waiver 
of Right-of-way fees on new fiber op�c facili�es placed in the funded area within the Greensburg City 
limits, es�mated to be 4 miles of line at $2,000 per year, or $10,000 total over the five year period. 

 



1516

Exist Cabinet
New HUT loc.

9

29
BFO96

28

BFO96

40

Greensburg

56
13

8

27

4

1 12

8

49

UO24,UD1.25"

UO24,UD1.25"

UO24,UD1.25"UO24,UD1.25"

UO48,UD1.25"

UO24,UD1.25"

UO24,UD1.25"

UO24,UD1.25"

UO24,UD1.25"

UO288

22

has
drop has

drop

ex24F

SPACEBARUO24,UD1.25"

exist
fiber

UO288,UD2"

UO288,UD2"
has
drop







STAFF REPORT                          Agenda Item D 
 

To:  Greensburg Planning Commission 
Date:  May 17, 2023 
Subject:  Conditional Use Request 2023-01-CU 
Applicant(s):  Monica and Dale Hayse 
 
 
Background: Earlier this year, the Kiowa County Commissioners selected a project proposal from Dale and 
Monica Hayse for their application to the Kansas Housing Resource Corporation (KHRC) Kansas Moderate 
Income Housing (MIH) Grant Program. A large portion of the application being submitted to KHRC is for 
construction of a 5-plex at 217 E. Grant Ave., property owned by the Hayses.  
 
Analysis: The property to be developed is zoned R-1A Single Family Residential. The adopted Sustainable 
Land Development Code states that multi-family dwellings larger than a duplex are not allowed in this  
zone, even with a Conditional Use. That being said, there were larger multi-family dwellings in this 
zoning district prior to the 2007 disaster, which were allowed to be re-established (Elmore Heights and 
Komotara Apts.). The Hayse’s do own the two 5-plexes across the street from this property; however, 
they are in the RV-P Planned Residential Village zoning district. Multi-family dwellings such as those 
across the street, Prairie View and Oak View Apartments along Main Street, as well as the Oak Haven 
apartments to the north on Nebraska are permitted without a conditional use in the RV-P. The zoning 
district boundary line is Grant Ave. 
 
Included in the packet is a proposed site plan the complies with R-1A setback requirements.  Minimum 
Setbacks Required: 25’ front yard; 6’ side yard; 20’ rear yard; sight triangle as required in Section 2.5 
“Corner Sight Visibility”. Images of the proposed project from the Hayses and a zoning map with the 
proposed property marked with a green circle are included. I also marked the locations of the other 
multi-family complexes located in town with purple circles. 
 
The proposed development seems to nearly mirror the 5-plexes across the street. The footprint would 
fill the remaining vacant lots on the south 200 block of E. Grant, without creating disruption to the 
developed area and surrounding single-family homes. The single-family home to the west is a rental 
unit, as are the single-family homes to the east.  
 
It is the wish of the Hayses and the Kiowa County Commissioners to contribute to efforts to provided 
needed housing within Kiowa County. 
 
Recommendations/Actions:  Approve the Conditional Use application to construct a 5-plex on property 
commonly known as 217 E. Grant Ave. 
 
Attachments: Application, similar construction front elevation photograph, draft site plan, zoning map 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Christy Pyatt, City Clerk 

GREENSBURG PLANNING & ZONING 



Hayse 2023-01-CU 
Site Plan

Legend 

217 E Grant Ave

1000 ft

N

➤➤

N

cpyatt
Line

cpyatt
Line

cpyatt
Line

cpyatt
Line

cpyatt
Rectangle

cpyatt
Line



IP‐1
PLANNED 

INDUSTRIAL

H  I  G  H  W  A  Y                                                                                      C  O  R  R I D O R

CP‐1 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL 

CP‐1
PLANNED COMMERCIAL

CP‐3

DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL

R‐1B
RESIDENTIAL

CUP

R‐1A
RESIDENTIAL

R‐1A
RESIDENTIAL

CUP

RV‐P
RESIDENTIAL
VILLAGE

CUP

GREENSBURG, KANSAS SKETCH ZONING MAP  (MARCH 2011) 

RV‐P 
PLANNED RESIDENTIAL 

VILLAGE

CUP CUP

cpyatt
Oval

cpyatt
Oval

cpyatt
Oval

cpyatt
Oval

cpyatt
Oval

cpyatt
Oval

cpyatt
Oval





 
City of Greensburg Planning Commission 

May 17, 2023 
Location:  City Hall Council Chambers- 300 S. Main, Greensburg, KS 67054 

 
A) Call to Order 

Pam Reves called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.  
 
B) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken with the following members present: Pamela Reves, Georgina Rodriguez, and Shawn 
Cannon. Loren Campbell and Scott Eller were absent. City Clerk Christy Pyatt was also present, along with 
applicant Monica Hayse. 
 

C) Approval of Minutes 
Cannon made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 29, 2023 meeting. Rodriguez seconded, and the 
motion passed 3-0.  
 

D) Conditional Use Permit 2023-01-CU 
Pyatt gave a brief staff report on the Conditional Use application before the Commission. Earlier this year, the 
Kiowa County Commissioners selected a project proposal from Dale and Monica Hayse for their application to 
the Kansas Housing Resource Corporation (KHRC) Kansas Moderate Income Housing (MIH) Grant Program. A 
large portion of the application being submitted is for construction of a 5-plex at 217 E. Grant Ave., property 
owned by the Hayses. The property lies just across the RV-P Planned Residential Village zoning district line in 
the R-1A Residential district. R-1A as of right does not allow for multi-family dwellings larger than a duplex; in 
fact, they are not even recommended as a Conditional Use. Pyatt noted that there have been multi-family 
dwellings in this zone for years. With that and the fact that the Hayse’s having a mirror image 5-plex directly 
across the street to the north and there are other multi-family properties in the surrounding area, Staff feels 
that the request should be considered. Information provided in the meeting packet included a draft site plan 
and elevations of the proposed development. The proposed development would fill vacant without creating 
disruption to the developed area and surrounding single-family homes. The single-family home to the west is 
a rental unit, as are the single-family homes to the east.  
 
Monica Hayse provided additional information regarding the project. Development of the 5-plex is, at this time, 
contingent on the County being awarded a the MIH grant. The other portion of the MIH application, building a 
single-family home on an existing basement at Oak and Iowa, will move forward regardless. The 5-plex would 
house 2-bedroom apartments. Unlike the 5-plex across the street, there would not be a storm shelter built 
within the complex. Residents would cross the street to the adjacent 5-plex for safety in the event of a tornado. 
 
Rodriguez motioned to recommend approval of the application, as long as Council is ok with the “other 
properties”. Cannon seconded her motion to approve the request. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

E) Staff Items 
Pyatt mentioned a potential Conditional Use request, related to multi-family housing and childcare, to come 
before the Commission in the coming weeks.  
 

F) Adjournment 
Reves declared the meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m.  
 

_______________________________ 
           Christy Pyatt - Secretary 



Office: (620) 723-4108 

Greensburg Police Department 
Aaron Webb, Chief of Police 

Serving Our Commtmi�y with Integrity and Prolession:1/ism 

300 South Main Street 
Greensburg, Kansas 67054 

Fax: (620) 723-2644 

June 2, 2023 

To: Greensburg City Council Members 
From: Aaron Webb, Chiefof Police 
Subject: May 2023 Monthly Report 

Attached to this report is our activity report breaking down the different types of calls and traffic violations 
for the month of May. 

During May, the department had 216 calls for service, including 169 traffic stops which resulted in 126 
traffic citations being issued. Of the remaining 47 calls for service, 18 resulted in investigative and criminal 
cases being opened. Of these calls for service, 29 of them were dispatched by Kiowa County Emergency 
Communications and 3 were initated by a citizen either finding an officer or calling the Police Department. 
This month 13 adults were arrested and booked into the Kiowa County Detention Center for misdemenor 
and felony criminal charges. Additionally, one adult was cited and released through Greensburg Municipal 
Court for cruelty to an animal. 

I have hired Jace Gwinn as a Part-Time Police Officer and he will begin working with us this month. 
Officer Gwinn lives in Pratt and works for the Pratt Police Department full-time. Officer Gwinn comes to 
us highly reccomended and motivated. 

I have also hired Nicholas Allen as a Full-Time Police Officer and he will begin employment with us in the 
first part of July. Officer Allen comes to us with full-time law enforcement experience from the Pratt Police 
Department and his wife is also in law enforcement. Officer Allen has family ties to Haviland and will be 
moving back with his family. Officer Allen is excited to begin working with us and has a strong focus on 
community policing and criminal interdiction. 

Sincerely, 

&)\ 
Aaron Webb 

Chief of Police 



Greensburg Police Department -- May 2023 

Total Calls For Service 47 

Calls For Service Arrests 

Call Type Total Arrests Arrest/ Adult/ In Custody 13 

911 Disconnect 2 0 Arrest/ Adult/ Cited 1 

Abandoned Vehicle 0 0 Arrest/ Adult/ RFP 0 

Abduction 0 0 Arrest/ Adult/ PPC 0 

Accident/ Aircraft 0 0 Arrest/ Juvenile/ In Custody 0 

Accident/Animal 0 0 Arrest/ Juvenile/ Cited 0 

Accident/Injury 0 0 Arrest/ Juvenile/ RFP 0 

Accident/Non Injury 0 0 Arrest/ Juvenile/ PPC 0 

Accident/Private Property 1 0 Total Arrests 14 

Accidental Death 0 0 

Accidental Gun Shot 0 0 Source 

Accidental Injury 0 0 Self lnitated 15 

Alarm 1 0 Dispatched 29 

Alcohol Violation/Adult 0 0 Citizen 3 

Alcohol Violation/Juvenile 0 0 

Animal at Large 0 0 

Animal/Barkng Dog Comp. 0 0 

Animal/Bite 0 0 

Animal/Cruelty 1 1 

Animal/Dog at Large 0 0 

Animal/Injured 0 0 

Animal/Non-Domestic An 1 0 

An i ma I/Vicious 0 0 

Arson 0 0 

Assist KHP 0 0 

Assist Kiowa Sheriff 1 0 

Assist/Other Agency 0 0 

Assualt 0 0 

ATM Escort 0 0 

Battery 0 0 

Battery/LEO 0 0 

Burglary/Auto 0 0 

Burglary /Business 0 0 

Burglary/Outbuilding 0 0 

Burglary/Outbuilding 0 0 

Burglary/Residence 0 0 

Check Shots 0 0 

Child Abuse 0 0 








	Agenda 6.5.2023
	05.15.23 Minutes
	APP. ORD. 1245
	YCM Fireworks Stand Permit
	6.5.2023 Agenda Memo
	HBB City Gburg support template
	LINC New Greenburg FTTP Town Design
	Hayse Application
	Hayse Plan
	2023-01-CU-Hayse_Kiowa County MIH CU Staff Report
	2023-01-CU Hayse Site Plan
	GREENSBURG SKETCH ZONING MAP
	Planning Commission 05.17.23 Unapproved
	May 2023 PD Report



